1. Contract Number
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT , Pege °|f i ;
2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
DCFB-2011-B-0147-001 5/23/2011 Renovation of Engine Company No. 20
6. Issued By: Code| 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)
Department of Real Estate Services
Contracting and Procurement Division
2000 14th Street, N.W., 5th Floor
Washington, DC 20009
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) (X) |9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCFB-2011-B-0147

9B. Dated (See Item 11)
6-May-11

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See ltem 13)

Code| | Facility|

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

_|The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers |___|is extended. |x_|is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1  copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

(X) |A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | [is not, |x |is required to sign this document and return 1  copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

The following solicition is hereby amended as follows:

1. Questions and Answers (Attachment A)

2. Pre-bid Conference Attendance Sheet - (Attachment B)

3. Cover Page, Item #12 - Delete "Complete all work within 30 business days", and Substitute "Complete all work within 60 business days"

4. Section F.1 Time for Completion - Delete "Complete all work within thirdy (30) business days”, and Substitute "Complete all work within sixty (60)

business days"

Date and Time for receipt for bids remain the same. (May 27, 2011 at 2:00 p.m.)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Diane Wooden

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16C. Date Signed

,M/ (e ;| 5H20/1)

(Signature of person authorized to sign) {Signature of Contracting Officer)




Question #1:

Attachment A

Questions and Answers
For
Renovation of Engine Company No. 20
DCFB-2011-B-0147

Please confirm that a back splash is not called for on any new counter top?

Answer: Back splash was not identified in the original sow; however, Fire Emergency and
Medical Services (FEMS) wants a back splash for the counter tops.

Question #2: Can the new sink be integrated as part of the new counter top? Or must the new
sink be a stand along sink?

Answer: The sink can be integrated as part of the counter top.

Question #3: If the new sink is integrated with the new counter top will a continuous back
splash be acceptable on the entire counter top abutting the block wall?

Answer: A continuous back splash is acceptable for FEMS.

Question #4: The wall cabinets are specified to be 16 gages. The industry standard gage for
commercial grade wall cabinets are 18 gages. Please confirm if 18 gages. Wall
and Base cabinets are acceptable?

Answer: Change the wall cabinets from 16 gages to 18 gages.

Question #5: The industry standard for commercial grade counter tops are 16 gages with
marine board backing, unless you go custom fabricated.

Answer: Wall base for the cabinets will be the same.



Attachment A

Question #6: The standard fabrication and delivery is 4-6 weeks after approved Shop Drawings,
again unless you go Custom driving up the cost. Recommendation is that after
award the construction does not start until the cabinets are fabricated and
delivered to the contractor and then the construction can be completed in the 30
day window that the user requires, please advise?

Answer: Contractor shall have cabinets and counter top custom fabricated. Therefore, time
to complete the project will be 60 business days after Notice to Proceed (NTP),
this is based on the approval of shop drawings.

Question #7: What size Quarry Tile 4”x 4” or 6”x 6™?

Answer: The Mayflower 310 - 6” x 6” floor.

Question #8: Base size 4”x 4” or 6”x 6”7

Answer: 6" x6".
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